

15/04461/REM, Land Parcel Adjacent to Escott Holt, London Road, Fairford. Details of the external appearance, layout, scale and landscaping for the erection of 120 dwellings (pursuant to outline permission granted under ref. 13/03793/OUT) – new details submitted.

ACTION: Clerk to add to 1st March Agenda for consideration.

16/00516/TCONR, 2 x Apple trees -thin crown by up to 50%, remove branches which are touching and crossing over each other, remove dead wood; 1 x Holly tree - fell to ground level, Wingari Cottage London Street Fairford GL7 4AQ (17.02.15). **No comment**

16/00373/COMPLY, Erection of up to 120 dwellings (all matters reserved other than means of access) - compliance with conditions 3 (sample panel of natural stone walling), 4 (artificial stone walling), 6 (sample panel dry stone) and 7 (sample panel render) of reserved matters approval 15/02707/REM, Land Parcel South of Home Farm, Cirencester Road, Fairford. **No comment.**

PL175 15/16 To consider and agree response to National Planning Policy: consultation on proposed changes (22.02.16).

It was **resolved** to submit the response prepared by Cllr Harrison. Proposed Cllr Dudley, seconded Cllr Lear. All in favour.

Cllr Fenby proposed a vote of thanks to Cllr Harrison for his work on this response. All in favour.

ACTION: Cllr Harrison to submit the response.

PL176 15/16 To consider and agree any additional communication with CDC regarding Bloor 2 site in light of new information.

It has become apparent that silt is infiltrating into and polluting the watercourse as a result of the construction taking place on the Bloor 2 site. Bloor has submitted a compliance application detailing the steps that will be taken to mitigate against this happening. Once again, construction has started prior to the compliance being granted. The committee agrees that this is a new non-compliance issue, and that CDC Enforcement should be notified.

Proposed Cllr Dudley, seconded Cllr Bowen, all in favour.

ACTION: Cllrs Harrison & Fenby to draft an email to CDC including the photographic evidence gathered by Cllr Harrison. Once approved, the email should be sent from the Council office to CDC and copy in Bloor and Cllrs Coakley & Andrews.

PL177 15/16 Items the Chairman considers urgent - none

PL178 15/16 Next meeting: Tuesday 1st March 2016. This meeting will start at 6.30pm.

There being no further business the meeting concluded at 7.45pm.

.....Chairman

.....2016